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(1) [’REZET)
C o n an :Is Ms. Suzuki here?
Ms.Suzuki : Hi, Conan. ( ) Are you OK?
Conan :No, I'mnot. Icouldn'tsleep well last night.

1 You should go home.
2 You can’t stay here.
3

1 RO (1), (2) OaFIZHoWT, () NICALZREBYLEXZ, TOD

You are wearing a nice T-shirt.

4 You don’t look well.

(2) [R—4L AT 145 7T)
Host father : Where do you want to visit, Satoshi?

Satoshi : I hear there is a famous market in this town. (
Host father : OK. Let’s go there!

Do you know the market?

)

X market: ™ %

I want to buy some food.

Is it far from here?

~ON=

I like reading books.

TOFNL 1T D:ZBUND S\,

RD (1), (2) I12oWT, () NIZANLZRIBYLELZTO1INL 4T

(1) You should buy a ( ) if you have to study different languages.

1 map 2 bag 3 dictionary 4 class
(2) Yesterday, I ( ) a letter from my friend in Okinawa.
1 got 2 wrote 3 used 4 bought

XRDOX—DIZE FAND ) £,




3 RDOA=I2HmA T, NEIZCE ITHL ZHEEBTEIL IV,

From: Nathan Stewart
To: Masaki Tanaka
Date: September 20
Subject:

5

Dear Masaki,

Thank you for sending me a nice birthday gift. I really love it!

By the way, did you hear anything from Mr. Caine?

I’1l tell you about it just in case. Our next game is on October 3. We will
play against Rocky Junior High School. Our bus will leave from school at 8:00.
You have to bring your lunch.

If you have any questions, please ask me!

See you soon,
Nathan

(/)  Subject: % gift: B )4 Bytheway: ¥ 2 2 T
just in case: & D /= H question: E FH
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(#1) Our next game ﬁ%%iib;io

(1)
Our town is famous for beautiful flowers. You can see cherry blossoms in

May. If you like skiing, you should go to Mt. Momiji. It's a good place to
ski and snowboard. (3135

(1 2)
We have a snow festival in February. Local people make a big snowman.
Many people visit our town to see it. You can make a small one if you want.

(303
(#l3)
There is a good restaurant in my town. Its name is Green Garden. My
favorite is a meat ball spaghetti. It's very delicious!  (233&
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